
 
 

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
4 WORLD TRADE CENTER (4 WTC) 

150 GREENWICH STREET, 21ST FLOOR 
NEW YORK, NY 10007 

 
6/26/2015 

 
ADDENDUM # 3 

 
 
To prospective Bidder(s) on Bid # 42835 for Supply and Deliver Automotive Decals - 
Four (4) Year Requirements Contract.  Note: A CD is the preferred method of pricing 
submission.   
 

Due back on 7/9/2015, no later than 11:00AM 
 
 

I. CHANGES/MODIFICATIONS  
 
The following changes/modifications are hereby made to the solicitation documents:   
 
• REQUEST FOR QUOTATION, Page 1 of 72: 

o  Delete the line “Contract Delivery Terms: Within FIVE (5) business days 
A.R.O. to various New York and New Jersey facilities” in its entirety and 
replace with “Contract Delivery Terms: Within TEN (10) calendar days 
A.R.O. to various New York and New Jersey facilities”. 

 
• WAREHOUSE REQUIREMENT CONTRACT, Page 4 of 9, PURCHASE 

ORDERS: 
o Delete sentence “The Vendor shall deliver within [5] calendar days from 

receipt of Purchase Order” in its entirety and replace with “The Vendor shall 
deliver within TEN [10] calendar days from receipt of Purchase Order”. 

 
II. BIDDER'S QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
The following information is available in response to questions submitted by prospective 
Bidders.  The responses should not be deemed to answer all questions, which have been 
submitted by Bidders to the Port Authority.  It addresses only those questions, which the 
Port Authority has deemed to require additional information and/or clarification.  The 
fact that information has not been supplied with respect to any questions asked by a 
Bidders does not mean or imply, nor should it be deemed to mean or imply, any meaning, 
construction, or implication with respect to the terms.  
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The Port Authority makes no representations, warranties or guarantees that the 
information contained herein is accurate, complete or timely or that such information 
accurately represents the conditions that would be encountered during the performance of 
the Contract. The furnishing of such information by the Port Authority shall not create or 
be deemed to create any obligation or liability upon it for any reason whatsoever and 
each Bidder, by submitting its Bid, expressly agrees that it has not relied upon the 
foregoing information, and that it shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible 
therefor in any manner whatsoever.  Accordingly, nothing contained herein and no 
representation, statement or promise, of the Port Authority, its Commissioners, officers, 
agents, representatives, or employees, oral or in writing, shall impair or limit the effect of 
the warranties of the Bidder required by this Bid or Contract and the Bidder agrees that it 
shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible therefor in any manner whatsoever. 
The Questions and Answers numbering sequence will be continued sequentially in any 
forthcoming Addenda that may be issued.   
 
 

Question # 5 
 

Please provide copy of the Specification Sheets. 
 

Answer #  5 
 

Please note, the Specification Sheets are provided for information 
purposes only.  They are available in (.pdf) format via the link: 
Decal Specification Sheets 
  

Questions # 6 Please provide copy of the usage report. 
 

Answer # 6 The estimated quantities are based off the usage report. 
 

Question # 7 Will the contract be awarded in whole or will it be split? 
 

Answer # 7 Please refer to Page 1 of 9, AWARD TO SINGLE BIDDER.  
“It is the intent to award an order to one Bidder based on the total 
estimated delivered price for all items.  However, we reserve the 
right to reject any or all bids or to accept any bid in whole or in part 
and to waive defects in bids.” 
 

Question # 8 The descriptions refer to STG numbers and QCD numbers.  What 
are they? 
 

Answer # 8 The STG number and QCD number refers to Seifert Transit 
Graphics part number and QCD Graphics, Inc. part number. 
 

Question # 9 Do we only supply and deliver the decals or is installation involved? 
 

Answer # 9 No installation involved.   
 

Question #10 Is a first article inspection sample required for each PA material? 
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http://www.panynj.gov/business-opportunities/pdf/PA_Approved_Spec_Sheets.pdf


Answer #10 Yes.  A first article inspection sample is required for each and every 
PA material.  Please refer to Page 1 of 9, ACCEPTABLE 
PRODUCTS AND SAMPLES. 
 
PLEASE NOTE: The first article inspection samples should consist 
of actual full size production of each decal, not cut-offs or swatches. 
 

Question #11 Are these all ordered at once? 
 

Answer #11 Please refer to Page 4 of 9 of the Warehouse Requirement Contract, 
General Agreement: “The Vendor agrees to furnish and deliver on 
an "as needed" basis to the Port Authority's warehouses” and “The 
dollar value of this requisition is for evaluation purposes only and 
there are no guarantees as to the actual amount, if any,  that may be 
ordered”. 
 

 
 
 
This communication should be initialed by you and annexed to your Bid upon 
submission. 
 
In case any Bidder fails to conform to these instructions, its Bid will nevertheless be 
construed as though this communication had been so physically annexed and initialed. 
 
      THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ  
 
 
      KATHY LESLIE WHELAN 
      ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 
       COMMODITIES & SERVICES DIVISION 
      PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
 
BIDDER'S FIRM NAME: ________________________________________________ 
 
INITIALED: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE: _________________________________________________________________ 
 
QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE ADDRESSED TO 
SRIVIDYA DESHPANDE, AT (212) 435-4637 or at sdeshpande@panynj.gov.  
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